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1572.

APPROVAL—BONDS OF CITY OF CLEVELAND, CUYA-
HOGA COUNTY, OHIO, $6,000.00.

Corumbus, Outo, December 3, 1937.

Retirement Board, State Public School Employces Retirement Board,
Columbus, Ohio.
GENTLEMEN :

RIE: Bonds of City of Cleveland, Cuyahoga County, Ohio,
$6,000.00.

The above purchase of bonds appears to be part of an issue of
bonds of the above city dated December 1, 1929. The transcript rela-
tive to this issue was approved by this office in an opinion rendered
to the Industrial Commission under date of October 5, 1937, being
Opinion No. 1316.

It is accordingly my opinion that these bonds constitute a valid
and legal obligation of said city.

Respectfully,
Herperr S. Durry,
Attorney General.

1573.

APPROVAL—BONDS OF SHAKER HEIGHTS VILLAGE
SCHOOL DISTRICT, OHIO, $3,000.00.

Corumnus, Omnio, December 3, 1937.

Retirement Board, State Teachers Retivement Svystem, Columbus, Olio.
GENTLEMEN :

RE: Bonds of Shaker Heights Village School Dist., Cuya-
hoga County, Ohio, $3,000.00.

The above purchase of bonds appears to be part of an issue of
bonds of the above school district dated July 1, 1926. The transcript
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relative to this issue was approved by this oftice in an opinion ren-
dered to your board under date of October 29, 1931, being Opinion
No. 3707.

It is accordingly my opinion that these bonds constitute a valid
and legal obligation of said school district.

Respectfully,
Herserr S, Durry,
Attorney General.

1574.

APPROVAL—BONDS OF CANTON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT,
STARK COUNTY, OHIO, $184,000.00.

Corumsus, Omrlo, December 4, 1937.

Retivement Board, State Teachers Retirement System, Columbus, Ohio.
GENTLEMEN :

RE: Bonds of Canton City School Dist., Stark County, Ohio,
$184,000.00.

The above purchase of bonds appears to he part of an issue of
bonds of the above school. district dated September 20, 1920. The
transcript relative to this issue was approved by this office in an
opinion rendered to your board under date of October 24, 1931, being
Opinion No. 3659.

It is accordingly my opinion that these bonds consitute a valid
and legal obligation of said school district.

Respectfully,
Hervrrr S. Durry,
Attorney General.



